From: Joseph Voyda

To: Christine Haas; Therese Skarda; Julie Kraus

Cc: Eric Hudak

Subject: AA - 1662 White Bear Avenue North - DBA: White Bear Tobacco

Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 10:55:42 AM

Attachments: Full Request for Action 1662 White Bear Avenue North DBA White Bear Tobacco 9-18-2023 1.pdf
image001.png

Christine,

Attached is a request for action for underage buyer’s failure for 1662 White Bear Avenue North -
DBA: White Bear Tobacco, for a $500 fine to the license holder and a $50 fine to the clerk for a first
offense within three years on their tobacco license.

Thanks,

=
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Request for City Attorney’s Office Action
From the Department of Safety and Inspections

Notice Information
Inspectors Name: Allan Vang

Date: 9/18/2023 To: Therese Skarda Sent By: Joseph Voyda Approved By: Eric Hudak
DBA Name: White Bear Tobacco DBA Address: 1662 White Bear Avenue North - Saint Paul, MN 55106

Note: Include City, State & Zip
Eclips License Information
License Number: 20140001994 License Type(s) Note: List all Licenses: ' obacco Products Shop

License Holders Name: Anan Barnar

License Holders Address: 1320 Conservatory court - Saint Paul, MN 55117

Note: Include City, State & Zip

STAMP Information (if different from license information from Eclips)
Property Owner Name: Hillcrest Center Lic

Property Owners Address: 375 Jackson Street Suite 700 West - Saint Paul, MN 55101-7099

Note: Include City, State & Zip
Council Ward: 6 District Council: 2

License Action Requested
Type of Violation —i.e. Tobacco, Liquor, Auto etc.: Tobacco

First Violation [ Second Violation (within 12 months)
[ Third Violation (within 18 Months) [ Fourth Violation (within 24 months)
Requested Adverse Action: @ Fine $%8%%° ] Suspension O Revocation [ Imposed License Conditions

O Upward departure [1 New Location [0 Change of Ownership [0 Adding to Existing License [1 Approval (1 Denial

Rationale for Upward Departure:

Rationale for License Conditions:

Basis for Imposition of Conditions:

Cause for Action
Brief Description of Violation(s): Failed tobacco compliance check - sold tobacco to a underage person

$500 fine to the license holder and a $50 fine to the clerk

Ordinance Violation(s): Sold Tobacco to an Underage Buyer Ordinance Number(s): 324.07(i) & 324.10(b)(1)
State Statutes Violation(s): State Statutes 461.12 Subd. 2 & 3 License Condition Violation Number(s):
Supporting Documents Included

Inspectors Report O Snips from Eclips

Driver’s License Information O STAMP Information

[ License Conditions Photo(s) or Snips of other Evidence

[ License Type Requirement Comments [ Law Enforcement Data and Reports

License Group Comments O CN:

1 Adverse Action Comments O Copy of Application [ Floor Plans/Site Plans

[ Public Notice Other: Underage Tobacco Compliance Purchase Form






DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY & INSPECTIONS (DSI)

ANGIE WIESE, DIRECTOR
'Y SAINT PAUL

LLLLE SAFETY & INSPECTIONS

375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806
Tel: 651-266-8989 | Fax: 651-266-9124

Inspector’s Report

Inspectors Name: Allan Vang

Date & Time: 8/23/2023 at 9:56 am Staff Member’s Name: Omeralfaroog Ahmed Alamin Mohammed

Busn‘]ess/DBA Name: White Bear Tobacco

Property Address: 1662 White Bear Avenue North- St. Paul, MN 55106

Reason for Visit: 2023 Tobacco compliance check

Observations:

Photos Taken: Yes LINo — Area(s) of where the Photo(s) where taken:

Action Taken: [JEducation / warning

Request for Adverse Action

Other:

Details of Conversations (Statements to and by Person Responsible for Property):

Upon arrival | spoke to the clerk Omeralfaroog Ahmed Alamin Mohammed, | introduced myself as a
Licensing Inspector for the City of Saint Paul Department of Safety & Inspections. | informed him
that he had failed a tobacco compliance check, an attempted purchase of a Loon Maxx-Bowzer
Berry (vape) was successfully made from an underage buyer at 9:56 am.

CITY OF SAINT PAUL AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION & STPAUL.GOV
MELVIN CARTER, MAYOR EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

Continued on Page 2






License Group Comments Text 09/11/2023
Licensee: WHITE BEAR TOBACCO MARKET PLACE INC
DBA: WHITE BEAR TOBACCO

License #: 20140001994

8/23/2023 Tobacco compliance check-Failed. AYV

11/08/22 Youth compliance check passed. AYV

07/27/2021 Youth compliance check pass KY

4/06/2020 Sent letter dated 3-3-2020 in email from licensing manager and a follow up phone call for closure of product shop for executive order 20-20
Covid-19 JNV

6/19/19 Youth tobacco compliance check, pass. ARM

4/22/19 Tobacco compliance check, passed. ARM

8/31/18 Re-inspection of price violation's / no violations found / pass JNV

8/15/18 Tobacco Youth compliance check -Pass JNV

08/09/2018 No response to dingt. Itr., to KS for CA adverse action. JWF
07/16/2018 Sent delinquent letter. Response deadline date is August 06, 2018. Max
6/27/18 To CAO for adverse JNV.

4/23/18 Menthol education '/ inspection Fail, Price issues. JNV

08/07/2017 passed tobacco compliance check BLB

8/12/2016 Passed Tobacco Compliance Check BLB

08/13/2015 Passed Tobacco compliance check TPF





License Group Conditions Text 09/11/2023
Licensee: WHITE BEAR TOBACCO MARKET PLACE INC
DBA: WHITE BEAR TOBACCO

License #: 20140001994

1. Temporary window signs placed between the height of four (4) to seven (7) above grade shall not cover more than thirty (30) percent of this window
space area, and cannot block views into the clerk or cashier station.

2. Licensee herein acknowledges they were provided a copy of the Minnesota Clean Indoor Air Act (MICIAA) and agrees to to operate the business in
compliance with applicable provisions of the Act, including The Freedom to Breath provisions amending the MCIAA.





'Y SAINT PAUL

LLLLE SAFETY & INSPECTIONS

DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY & INSPECTIONS (DSI)
ANGIE WIESE, DIRECTOR

375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806
Tel: 651-266-8989 | Fax: 651-266-9124

Tobacco Underage Buyers/Minor Compliance Check Purchase Form

20140001994
WHITE BEAR TOBACCO
1662 WHITE BEAR AVE N

2

Business Type:

[[JConvenience [ _JConvenience / Gas

[:]Supcrm;u'l\‘cl / Grocery

Inspector: Allan Vang
Name

Was purchase attempted?

Clyes [CINo

Underage liuycr:-

Name

Was sale made?

DYCS [ JNo [(yes

Type of purchase:
Self Service
Clerk assisted
Vending machine - Unlocked
Location of machine
Vending machine - Locked

Location of machine

[JFemale

Clerk Information:

[]General Merchant

Was age asked?

[:]M;llc.

Gas Drug Store / Pharmacy Tobacco Product Shop
{ ) I

[:]I,iqum' Store / Bar Restaurant D( ther (private club, bowling, etc.)

Date: 8/ 23 /2023

MM DD YY

lime: am./p.m

If NO, check reason:
[IDoes not sell tobacco
[CJAfter business hours
[CINot applicable

[JUnsatisfactory/unsafe conditions
[JOut of business

[TJother

Age Did adult or Inspector/Officer view transaction?

Kyes [(INo

Was ID requested?

[Jyes [INo

Was ID shown?

[SINo [(Jyes [ INo

Type of product: Amount spent: § .
Cigarettes

Smokeless

Cigars

Shisha

E-juice

Other (cigarette papers, lighter, etc.)

Approximate Age: [l 18 or [JUnder 18 Actual age if known

CITY OF SAINT PAUL
MELVIN CARTER, MAYOR

STPAUL.GOV





SATETY & INGPECTIONS

Yot GEI-IRE-HOUD| Pax: GB)- 0S4

are Buyers/Minor Compliance Check Purchase Form
Sl

Fobacco | nder

[__ll eue Store [ Pharmacy *j lobacco Product Shop

Lans :__j' 135
‘—]." nher (private dub, bowling, © |

Teneral Merchant L_Jl,h;um Store / Bar Restaurant

Date: 8/ 23 /2023

Inspeciors_Alan Vang —=
Name MM DD YY l OON

Was purchase attempted? If NO, check reason:
B [ INo [CJDoes not sell tobacco [1Unsatisfacy

WY e TN«
L 1S
]_ | After bysiness hours |Out of busH 2000 PUFFS | &5MiL

[ INgg c Clomer

Did adult ¢

AV ay sale made?
m‘] (=] D\ll

ol product:

Fype of purchase:
pareties

Brpokeless
Cigars
Shisha
E-quice
Onher (cigaretie papers, iy

Self Service

Clerk masisted

Veanding machine - Unlocked
Location of machine
Vending maching - Locked

Locatiaon of muchine

Clerk Information: [ JFemale B\hlc Approsimate Age: [ﬁnx«- Clu

CITY OF SAINT PAUL AN A"W"*"It';‘n
MELVIN CARTER, MAYOR (OuUAL oreORTUNIT






DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY & INSPECTIONS (DSI)
ANGIE WIESE, DIRECTOR

bl SAFETY & INSPECTIONS 375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806
Tel: 651-266-8989 | Fax: 651-266-9124

Clerk Identification Form

As it appears on Driver’s License or State I.D. Card
Name: Omeralfaroog Ahmed Alamin Mohammed
Primary address: 202 17Th Avenue West # 102

Secondary address: -

City: Menomonie State: W1 Zip code: 54751 DpOB:7/10 /93

Identification Number: M530-6419-3250-04

Place Snip of I.D. below

CITY OF SAINT PAUL AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION & STPAUL.GOV
MELVIN CARTER, MAYOR EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER






Joseph Voyda ~ Inspector Il
A License Investigations & Compliance Checks
sasel Department of Safety and Inspections (DSI)
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806
SAINT PAUL rei: 651-266-9014 Fox: 651-266-9124
MINNESOTA  General Information & Complaints 651-266-8989




